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Aufgabe 1 “a lot of”, “much” und “many”

Bei verneinten Sätzen und Fragen wird es ein wenig

schwieriger, hier gibt es zwei Möglichkeiten, nämlich

“much” und “many”

Bsp.: How much milk have we got ?

 We haven’t got much milk.

Bsp.: How many apples have we got ?

 We haven’t got many apples.

 

“viel” = “much”. 

“much” steht bei Substantiven, die nicht

zählbar sind und die im Singular stehen.

“viele” = “many”

“many” steht bei Substantiven, die man

zählen kann und die im Plural stehen.

Den Unterschied kannst du dir

mit diesem Beispiel gut merken:

Bsp.: How much milk have we got ?

 How many bottles of milk have we got ?

 

In bejahten Sätzen verwendest du für die deutschen

Wörter “viel” und “viele” im Englischen “a lot of”

Bsp.: I have got a lot of CDs.

 We have got a lot of milk.

 There are a lot of cars on the street.

“viel Milch” = “much milk”

(Milch kann man nicht zählen)

“viele Flaschen Milch” = “many bottles of milk”

(Flaschen Milch kann man zählen !)

Alles klar ?

Dann ergänze die Sätze nun  mit “much”, “many” oder “a lot of”.

There are _______________ things on Robert’s desk.

We haven’t got _______________ chocolate here. Can you go to the shop ?

 Yes, how _______________ bars do you want ?

Can you help me in the garden ? - Sorry, but I haven’t got _______________ time.



Aufgabe 2 simple present / present progressive

There’s _______________ sand on the beach.

 Yes, but Becky hasn’t got _______________ sand in her bucket.

How _______________ boats can you see on the lake ?

He has got _______________ of pencils in his pencil case.

 Has he got _______________ biros, too ?

Can you buy me a new CD ? 

 Sorry, but I haven’t got _______________ money.

Does your mother make _______________ cakes for the party ?

The Penroses’ house has got _______________ windows.

Must you do _______________ homework ?

Hier sind einige der neuen Verben.

Ergänze die Tabelle mit der passenden “simple present” oder “present

progressive” Form.

present progressive simple present
he is opening

you arrive

they are meeting

I leave

you close

he is living

she is thinking

he opens

she is answering



Aufgabe 3 Questions

Lies dir die kleine Geschichte durch.
Stelle dann zu den blau markierten Satzteilen die passenden
Fragen mit dem richtigen Fragewort.

Sarah’s birthday is next week. The friends are at the Burtons’ house.
They are talking about the party and the presents. 

“The party will be great” Becky says. 

“Yes ! But poor David. He can’t come because he is in hospital” Robert answers. 

“Have you got an idea for a present ? ” Becky asks. 

“Hmm. We can buy her a new saddlebag” Robert says.

“That’s a good idea ! She needs a new saddlebag for her bike. We can get it

now ! We have got a lot of saddlebags in our bike shop” Becky says.

“Great, your saddlebags look very good !” Robert says.

When is Sarah’s birthday ?



Aufgabe 4 want to

play

Sarah

Robert

go to London

Jenny

eat

take for a walk

Sarah

work

Becky

watch

Mark

The Burtons

read

The girls

listen

Robert & Sarah

swim

Mark wants to watch TV.

Bsp.: I want
 you want
 he, she, it wants
 we want
 you want
 they want

to play.

Wenn du ausdrücken möchtest, dass
jemand etwas tun will oder möchte,
dann benutzt du im Englischen
“want(s) to + Infinitiv”

Schau dir die Beispielbox rechts an und
du siehst, es ist ganz einfach !

Bilde Sätze wie im ersten Beispiel !



Aufgabe 5 Der verneinte Imperativ

Wie du siehst, ist es egal, ob du eine oder mehrere Personen
ansprichst, der Imperativ sieht immer gleich aus.

Bsp.: Don’t sit down, please.
 Don’t open your book, Robert.
 Don‘t open your books, girls and boys.

 

Den negativen Imperativ benutzt 
du, wenn du willst, dass jemand 
etwas nicht tut. Hierzu stellst du 
einfach “don’t” vor den Infinitiv: 

Den Imperativ verwendest du, 
wenn du willst, dass jemand
etwas tut. Dazu benutzt du 
einfach den Infinitiv des Verbes: 

Bsp.: Sit down, please.
 Open your book, Robert.
 Open your books, girls and boys.

Bilde nun zu jedem Satz den verneinten Imperativ.

Auch der verneinte Imperativ ist immer derselbe, egal ob
du eine oder mehrere Personen ansprichst.

Mark opens the window.

___________________________________________________________

 Becky goes to the shops.

 ___________________________________________________________

The boys are playing computer games.

___________________________________________________________

 Sarah eats crisps.

 ___________________________________________________________

They forget their homework.

___________________________________________________________

 He listens to terrible music.

 ___________________________________________________________

Robert is standing outside in the rain. 

___________________________________________________________

 Maxi is digging a hole.

 ___________________________________________________________

Don’t open the window.




